
 
Molalla City Council 

Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Community Center 
315 Kennel Avenue Molalla, OR  97038 

August 14, 2013   
Regular Meeting Agenda   

  
Work session: 6:00PM – Citizen Applicants will be introducing themselves to the Council. 
Business  meeting: The meeting will begin at 7 p.m.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. Copies of 
these rules and public comment cards are available at the entry desk. Public comment cards must be turned into to 
the City Recorder prior to the start of the Council meeting.The City will endeavor to provide a qualified bilingual 
interpreter, at no cost, if requested at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. To obtain services call the City Recorder at 
(503) 829-6855. 

________________________ 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER – 1,021st Regular Meeting 

A. Flag salute and roll call 
 

2. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 
A. Minutes: July 24, 2013 – Motion to Approve 
B. Library Minutes for July 2013 – Information Only 
C. Park and Recreation Board Minutes for July 2013 – Information Only 

 
3. AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS  
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

 
5. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

A. Pal Building Mitigation – Discussion Item/Staff Direction  
 

6. ORDINANCES   
 

7. NEW BUSINESS  
A. Council Appointment to Fill Vacancy – Motion to appoint 
B. Annual IGA for Clackamas County Planning Services – Motion to allow CM to sign contract 

 
8. RESOLUTIONS 
9. PROCLAMATIONS  

 
10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. City Manager Report –  Dan Huff  
 

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION  
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday July 24, 2013 

 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; Councilor Clark, 
Present; Councilor Thompson, Present; Councilor Wise, Present; Councilor Griswold, Absent. 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Huff, Present; City Recorder Cramer, Present; 
Chief Lucich.  

COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT:   

Minutes  

Councilor Pottle made a motion to approve the minutes from the July 10, 2013 meeting.  
Councilor Thompson Seconded.  Motion approved (5-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, 
Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Wise, Aye;; Councilor Clark, Aye. 

ORDINANCES 

2013-05 – Establishing a Process for Exclusion from City Properties 

Chief Lucich briefly explained that they had to add 9.14.05 “Violation --Penalty” After brief 
discussion between staff and council regarding the implementation of the ordinance and repeal of 
section 12.08.025 of the Molalla Municipal Code.  

Councilor Thompson made a motion to read by title only Ordinance 2013-05 an ordinance 
establishing a process for exclusion from city property, Councilor Clark seconded.  Motion 
approved (5-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor 
Wise, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye. 

Councilor Thompson made a motion for a second reading by title only Ordinance 2013-05 an 
ordinance establishing a process for exclusion from city property, Councilor Pottle seconded.  
Motion approved (5-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; 
Councilor Wise, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye.  

Councilor Thompson made a motion adopt Ordinance 2013-05 an ordinance establishing a 
process for exclusion from city property, Councilor Clark seconded.  Motion approved (5-0) 
Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Wise, Aye; 
Councilor Clark, Aye. 

REPORTS & ANNOUNCEMENT 



CM Huff reported on a number of projects currently being worked on by staff such as the 
personnel policy, comprehensive plan, finance presentations and he has attended a number of 
meetings with various community groups in addition to the Wild River BBQ.  

Councilor Clark asked that discussion regarding the mitigation of the PAL building be added to 
the next agenda. Councilor Thompson seconded. Item will be added to the next regular agenda.  
He also attended the Wild River BBQ.  

Councilor Wise noted that he attended the Molalla Library Board meeting and brief discussion 
regarding the black fiber versus the current internet fiber being ran and fees were in question. 
CM Huff said that discussion should take place regarding that item in the fall of 2013.  

Councilor Pottle asked CM Huff to schedule a date and time to have an annual discussion and 
update regarding the parking contract between Rotary, Kiwanis and the Molalla Buckeroo 
Association. He attended the Wild River BBQ event.  

Mayor Rogge invited CM Huff to attend the next C4 meeting with her and she the announced 
that the final Centennial Festivities are going to take place in August. One of the main events 
will be the extraction of Molalla’s time capsule. A new time capsule will be created and reset 
during the event weekend noted as August 23, 24, 25th of 2013. She attended the Wild River 
BBQ event.  

ADJOURNMENT:  

Councilor Thompson made a motion to adjourn at 7:40pm, Councilor Pottle seconded, Motion 
approved (5-0) Mayor Debbie Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; 
Councilor Wise, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye. 

 

 

____________________________  __________________________ 

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge 

 

 

 

  

 





 
Molalla Parks & Recreation Board 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

 

July 22, 2013 – Regular Meeting 

Present: Scott Clarke, Shane Potter, Amy Cain, Julie Harris, Alice Flintjer; City of 

Molalla Liaison Melissa Georgesen, Molalla City Council Liaison George Pottle, 

City Manager Dan Huff 

Absent:         Betty Martin 

 

Guest(s): None 

Call to order: 7:00pm @ Molalla City Hall 

Next meeting: August 21, 2013  7:00pm Molalla City Hall 

  

Next event: None Scheduled  

I. Approval of Minutes 

None to approve form June, board did not have a quorum.  

 

II. Public Comments 

None.  

 

III. Continuing Business 

o Parks Master Plan Revisions 

 Georgesen will make revisions to the Parks Master Plan and bring 

updated plan back to the board.  

 CIP will help in securing funds; staff will locate the CIP plan prior to 

the August meeting, and; staff will update the CIP as needed.  

 Parks Master Plan is not dependent on the Comprehensive Plan.  

 Georgesen will locate an electronic version of the Parks Master Plan.  

 

IV. New Business 

o Meet the new City Manager, Dan Huff.  

o Review of the Municipal Code as it relates to the Park & Recreation Board.  

 Concerns were brought up regarding the Municipal Code and whether 

or not it was the current code. Some members had older versions of 

the code that did not match the one presented.  

 Staff reiterated that the code section provided is in fact the current 

code.  

 

V. Board Comments 

o The Board recognizes that there is a lot of work to do; that we need to re-

adjust some things and move forward, instead of focusing on the negative 

things that have transpired.  

 

VI. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15pm. 







































ALL AGENDA ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED BY NOON THE WEDNESDAY BEFORE THE SCHEDULED 
COUNCIL MEETING. ALL ITEMS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE CITY MANAGER FOR CONSIDERATION. 

 

City Of Molalla 
City Council Meeting 

 
 Agenda Category: New Business 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

SUBMITTED BY: Dan Huff, City Manager 
                    

Subject:  

 

Staff Recommendation:  Approve the IGA and Authorize Signature 

Date of Meeting to be Presented:   

Fiscal Impact:   $37,500 as identified within the 2013‐2014 Adopted Budget   

Background:   
 
Included with this cover sheet is the Intergovernmental Agreement with Clackamas County 
for Land Use Planning Services. Currently, the City uses Clackamas County for development 
process services as well as land use application processing. The City is billed by an 
established hourly rate that is variable from month to month. City Attorney, Chad Jacobs 
reviewed this agreement as well as the City Manager those changes have been incorporated 
and accepted into the agreement by the County. Using the County currently is a necessary and 
needed service for Molalla’s immediate future.      
 
 
 
 
 

Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Molalla and Clackamas County 
for Land Use Planning Services 
 

August 14, 2013



 
 

y:\2013 council packets\agenda 081413\a. charge out rates 2013-2014.docx 

 
 

July 16, 2013 
 

Exhibit A 
 
 

Re: Planning staff rates for Clackamas County IGAs 2013-2014* 
 
 

Staff Hourly Rate* 
Principal Planner $125.52 
Senior Planner $111.32 

Planner 2 $ 98.32 
Planner 1 $ 96.97 

Permit Specialist $ 70.73 
Administrative Assistant $ 69.03 

 
 

* Rates indicated are for the 2013-2014 budget year.  Rates are subject to increase 
reflective of COLA, merit pay increases, etc.



 



{00319706; 1 }IGA Molalla/Clackamas County Land Use Planning Services Page 1 
 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

Between the City of Molalla and Clackamas County 
 

 This Agreement is entered into this ________day of ________, 2013, between the City 
of Molalla (“CITY”), a municipal corporation of the State of Oregon, and Clackamas County 
(“COUNTY”), a political subdivision of the State of Oregon.   
 
 WHEREAS, ORS 190.003 to 190.030 allows units of local government to enter into 
agreement for performance of any or all functions and activities which such units have authority 
to perform; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the CITY desires a contractual relationship with the COUNTY whereby the 
COUNTY will be responsible for providing certain long-range planning services on behalf of the 
CITY, and 
 

WHEREAS, the CITY desires a contractual relationship with the COUNTY whereby the 
COUNTY will be responsible for administering land use provisions, processing land use 
applications and tending to other related planning matters on behalf of the CITY, and 
 

WHEREAS, the CITY and the COUNTY desire to provide excellent public service to their 
citizens and accomplish this goal in the most effective and efficient manner. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, it is agreed by the parties as follows: 
 
1.  EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM 

 
a. The services set forth herein shall commence upon execution of this Agreement, and 

shall continue to the end of the fiscal year on June 30, 2015. 
 

b. Either party may unilaterally terminate the agreement by providing at least thirty (30) 
days written notice to the other party. 

 
2.  PLANNING SERVICES  
 

a. The CITY hereby agrees to retain the COUNTY for, and the COUNTY hereby agrees to 
provide, Land Use Planning Services as mutually agreed upon by both the CITY and the 
COUNTY, including, but not limited to:  
 
1.  Long-range planning projects for lands within the CITY’s Urban Growth Boundary 

(UGB) and as lands planned for urban growth are added to the UGB and annexed into 
the CITY;   

 
2. Coordination with the State regarding planning for growth in areas targeted for Urban 

Growth Boundary Expansion within the COUNTY’s unincorporated area.  The 
COUNTY will collaborate with the CITY on areas within the CITY’s interest areas.   

 
b. The COUNTY staff shall process land use applications pursuant to the comprehensive 

plan, zoning, partitioning and subdivision provisions applicable to the CITY.  These 
services include reviewing, making recommendations and issuing decisions on quasi-
judicial, administrative, and ministerial applications, including:  



{00319706; 1 }IGA Molalla/Clackamas County Land Use Planning Services Page 2 
 

 
1. Conduct all pre-application meetings and respond to substantive inquiries regarding 

specific development proposals, and provide the city manager, or designee, notice of 
such meeting and copies of minutes, if any, from such meetings; 

 
2. Review all land use applications for completeness and notify applicants and the city 

manager, or designee, accordingly; 
 
3. Review, prepare staff reports, and make recommendations on all quasi-judicial land 

use applications and provide copies of same to city manager, or designee; 
 

4. Prepare presentations for Planning Commission and City Council meetings;  
 
5. Prepare Planning Commission and City Council packets in coordination with CITY 

staff; 
 
6. Attend meetings of the City Council, Planning Commission, Citizen Advisory 

Committees and other public agencies or civic groups, as required; 
 
7. Issue appropriate notices to state and regional agencies, including the Department of 

Land Conservation and Development, as required by state and local laws, and 
provide copies of same to the city manager, or designee; 

 
8. Issue decisions on administrative applications; 
 
9. Other related tasks, including administrative support functions, specifically requested 

by the CITY and agreed to in writing by the COUNTY.  
 

c. The COUNTY shall perform public service tasks including, but not limited to, responding 
to land use and other planning inquiries, dispersing related informational handouts and 
materials, and evaluating and approving land use compatibility statements.   
 

d. The COUNTY shall be responsible for providing land use review and approval of 
applications for development permits (building, grading, etc.) and other ministerial 
actions. 
 

3.  APPEALS 
 

a. The CITY rather than the COUNTY will be responsible for defending appellate review of 
decisions under this agreement including appeals to the Land Use Board of Appeal, 
Writs of Review and review by the Land Conservation and Development Commission. 

 
b. Any party receiving a Notice of Intent to Appeal, Writ of Review or other notice of 

appellate review will promptly forward it to the other party. 
 

4.  METHOD OF COMPENSATION 
 

a. The CITY shall reimburse COUNTY for labor and out-of-pocket expenses incurred while 
performing services under this agreement, as provided in Exhibit A showing hourly 
staffing costs, such services to be performed at the lowest and most practicable cost to 
the CITY. Transportation vehicle expenses incurred during the performance of contracted 



{00319706; 1 }IGA Molalla/Clackamas County Land Use Planning Services Page 3 
 

services will be reimbursed according to invoices submitted by the COUNTY to the 
CITY.  
 

b. Invoices, in sufficient detail to reflect the above, presented in connection with this 
agreement are due and payable within thirty (30) days of receipt. All charges will be billed 
monthly. To dispute an invoice, CITY must notify COUNTY prior to the due date and the 
Parties agree to follow the dispute resolution provisions of this Agreement to resolve 
such disputes. 

 
5. AMENDMENT 
 

This agreement may be amended within its current term or any successive term by the joint 
agreement of the parties. To be effective, all amendments shall be in writing and signed by 
authorized representatives of each party.  
 

6. HOLD HARMLESS 
 

a. Subject to the limitations of liability for public bodies set forth in the Oregon Tort Claims 
Act, ORS 30.260 to 30.300, the CITY shall hold harmless and indemnify COUNTY, its 
officers, employees, and agents against any and all claims, damages, losses and 
expenses (including all attorney(s) fees and costs), arising out of, or resulting from the 
COUNTY’s performance of this agreement when the loss or claim is attributable to the 
acts or omissions of the CITY. 

 
b. Subject to the limitations of liability for public bodies set forth in the Oregon Tort Claims 

Act, ORS 30.260 to 30.300, COUNTY shall hold harmless and indemnify CITY, its 
officers, employees, and agents against all claims, damages, losses and expenses 
(including all attorney(s) fees and costs) arising out of or resulting from COUNTY’s 
performance of this agreement when the loss or claim is attributable to the acts or 
omissions of COUNTY. 

 
c. For purposes of this Section 6, a loss or claim arising out of or resulting from any matter 

where a final decision was made by the City Council, City Planning Commission, City 
Hearings Officer or other similar body shall be considered to be attributable to an act or 
omission of the CITY. 

 
d. In any matter where it is unclear to which party a loss of claim is attributable to, the City 

Manager and County Administrator shall endeavor to reach an agreement on the 
defense of the loss or claim. 

 
 
7.  DISPUTE RESOLUTION 

a. Continued Performance.  Unless this agreement is terminated, neither party shall 
suspend performance of its obligations hereunder pending the resolution of a dispute. 

b. Negotiation/Mediation. The parties shall attempt to resolve all disputes by negotiation 
and voluntary mediation.  The parties shall share equally in all common costs of 
mediation. 



{00319706; 1 }IGA Molalla/Clackamas County Land Use Planning Services Page 4 
 

c. Litigation/Arbitration.  Ligation of a claim that cannot be resolved by negotiation or 
voluntary mediation shall be initiated by filing a complaint which contains a stipulation to 
arbitration under ORS 36.410 in the Clackamas County Circuit Court.  The claim and all 
cross- and counter-claims filed in response to the complaint shall be submitted to the 
Court Arbitration Program set forth in ORS 36.400 to 36.425, Chapter 13 of the Oregon 
Uniform Trail Court Rules and the Clackamas County Circuit Court supplemental local 
rules concerning arbitration.  Either party may seek, and shall be entitled to, an order 
directing the other party to submit to arbitration as provided herein and to judgment for its 
costs, expenses and attorney fees in obtaining and enforcing the order.  Notwithstanding 
anything contained herein, claims for relief which involve other than recover of money or 
damages shall not be subject to the requirement to arbitrate hereunder. 

 
8.  GENERAL TERMS 

a. Severability.  COUNTY and CITY agree that if any term or provision of this agreement is 
declared by a court of competent jurisdiction to be illegal or in conflict with any law, the 
validity of the remaining terms and provisions shall not be affected, and the rights and 
obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced as if the agreement did not 
contain the particular term or provision held to be invalid. 

b. Subcontracting. COUNTY shall not subcontract or assign to another its obligations 
under this agreement without the prior written consent of CITY. 

c. Records Inspection. Upon reasonable written notice and during normal business hours, 
either party or its designee may inspect or, at its own cost, audit the records of the other 
party pertaining to services performed under this agreement. All records provided by 
either party pursuant to this contract shall be subject to the state public records law and 
state laws governing pretrial discovery. 

d. Waiver and No Third Party Beneficiary.  The failure of either Party to enforce any 
provision of this Agreement does not constitute a waiver of it or any other provision.  
COUNTY and CITY are the only parties to this Agreement and as such are the only 
parties entitled to enforce its terms.  Nothing in this Agreement gives or shall be 
construed to give or provide any benefit (direct, indirect or otherwise) to any third party. 

e. Compliance with Laws.  COUNTY and CITY will comply with all applicable laws in 
performing their obligations under this Agreement. 

f. Other Necessary Acts.  Each Party shall execute and deliver to the others all such 
further instruments and documents as may be reasonably necessary to carry out this 
Agreement. 

g. Applicable Law.  The Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Oregon. 

h. Clarification/Memoranda. Upon identification of provisions of this Agreement that need 
interpretation or clarification, the Parties may prepare memoranda of understanding 
detailing the agreed-upon interpretation of this Agreement. Such memoranda must be 
presented for review and approval by the City Manager and County Administrator. 



{00319706; 1 }IGA Molalla/Clackamas County Land Use Planning Services Page 5 
 

i. Captions.  The captions or headings in this Agreement are for convenience only and in 
no way define, limit or describe the scope or intent of any provisions of this Agreement. 

j. Merger Clause & Counterparts.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement 
between the Parties.  There are no understandings, agreements, or representations, oral 
or written, not specified herein regarding this Agreement. This Agreement may be 
executed in two or more counterparts, which collectively shall represent a single binding 
agreement. 

 
 
IN WITNESS THEREOF, the respective parties have cause to be signed in their behalf to make 
and enter into this Agreement this ___ day of _______ 2013. 
 
 
CITY OF Molalla 
 
By: _______________________ 

Debbie Rogge, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
By:  ______________________ 
           City Recorder 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
By: ______________________ 

City Attorney 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
CLACKAMAS COUNTY 
 
By: ___________________________ 

John Ludlow, Chair 
Board of County Commissioners 

 
ATTEST: 
 
By:  ________________________ 
        Recording Secretary 

 




	Agenda 081413- Final
	Minutes 072413 FINAL
	Library Board Minutes - June 2013
	P&R Minutes - July 2013
	AB and Info for PAL Mitigation Item 081413
	Citizen Aps for Councilor Wolfe Vacancy - Final
	AB Cover Sheet IGA
	A. Charge out rates 2013-2014
	Molalla - Planning IGA w- Clackamas County 2013 (00319706) clean
	CM Report - Wild River BBQ 081413

